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SHORT REPORT : STATUS ON SOCIAL FACILITATION

Katlego Projects visited the affected Grave sites during the week of the 27" to 30" of September 2016.
During this visit we started the social facilitation process according to the steps stipulated in our
appointment letter from South Zambezi. Katlego Projects and Mr. Anton Pelser from APAC worked
together constructing a report that was submitted to Kgomotso Molefi on 3 October 2016.
Please find below feedback on each category as stipulates in the scope of work.

e Social Consultation and site visits

During the site visits we were able to gather useful information to assist us in finding people that
could assist in the identification of the deceased buried on the relevant sites.

This information is stipulated in the short report issued by APAC.

e Advertise in local newspaper (2 Languages)
The local newspaper, Mopani Herald, was chosen to publish the notice in English as well as Sepedi
in order to assist in gathering information or finding people with any information that can assist in
identifying the unknown graves.

The Citizen, was chosen to place the national advertisement.

The Notices was placed for four weeks running. (See attached confirmation letter from
newspapers).

e Radio Announcement
We consulted with local radio station GTFM, which broadcast the whole of Mopani region. The

radio advert was placed in both English and Sepedi. (See attached Airing schedule and
advertisement recordings).



e Marking & Registration of Grave

During the week of site visits we were able to erect the site notices at all the relevant grave sites.

Photos of the site notices are also in the report from APAC.

e Permit Application

The Permit application process will commence as soon as the notice period of 60 days expires.

The Social consultation process has commenced and is in full force with the initial phases completed
successfully.

Should you have any concerns, questions or comments feel free to contact me.

Regards

M

Tiaan de Beer



